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Building Inspections - Re:

From: "Michael Doherty" <mike@shedhappens.com>

To: "Building Inspections” <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/18/2014 11:04 AM

Subject: Re:

The sign will be placed in the the South East corner of the property as drawn on the diagram, 5’ from
front and side property lines.

Michael Doherty

509 Warren Ave
Portland, Me 04103
207-892-3636
www.Shedhappens.com

From: Building Inspections
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:42 AM

To: Michael Doherty
Subject: Re: Re:

Michael
the plot plan is a little deficient in the requirements. This is from the checklist of requirements:

A sketch plan of the lot indicating location of buildings, driveways, any abutting streets or rights of way, lengths of building
frontages, street frontages and all existing setbacks. Please indicate, on the plan, all existing and proposed signage with
their dimensions and specific locations.

This is all we need to enter this permit. Once we receive this, it can be entered. Thank you.
>>> "Michael Doherty" <mike@shedhappens.com> 6/5/2014 10:06 AM >>>
Please process this sign permit application

Michael Doherty

509 Warren Ave
Portland, Me 04103
207-892-3636
www.Shedhappens.com

From: Building Inspections
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:06 AM

To: Michael Doherty
Subject: Re:

The Inspections Division has received your application and has done a preliminary completeness check
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of your documents. It has been determined that your application does not meet the standard
requirements. Please review the application fields, the items required within the checklist and
Applicant Submittal Requirements for Electronic Plan Review. Please resubmit your entire application
with the appropriate changes and supporting documents accordingly.

>>> "Michael Doherty" <mike@shedhappens.com> 4/24/2014 3:33 PM >>>
Please find attached my application for signage permit at 509 Warren Ave Portland, ME 04103

Michael Doherty

509 Warren Ave
Portland, Me 04103
207-892-3636
www.Shedhappens.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.
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